88 June 1“"1

Dr. W, Landauer,
g:gmllmuim "E:pnﬂnnnt Station,
Dear Landausr,

I had noted the statement under your and Tunn's
name that you had a non-orested bird whioh transmitbted hernia.
You give, however, no details as to the progeny of this bird,
whioh, i1f hernia 1s separable from crest, should have led to an
unorested breed manifesting hernia, No such breed seems, how-
ever to have been produced, My statement was not an assumption ,
but it cerbainly 1s not the whole story, since the hernis has been
almoat completely suppressed in the Silky and was obviously
suppressed or largely eliminated in your own :I". AN far as I
can make bthem out, your linkage daba suppert the identification
of haynis with orest on the only peint om whieh it sould do so,
namely, that all your osoloured birds wers Oyested, 1.8, the B
that survived te be ssored for orest, A8 you have a Frissle shook
with some coreated, perhaps you oan tell me if you have oconfirmed
Suttle snd Sipe's statement Jowrn, Hered, 1952, £5 pp,l38e48, that
orost im linked with Frizzle. They report consistent progeniss
with 67 cross-avers out of 239, This should aid in Judging
whether the orest fastor is the Smms as they used, The snalogy



of the Silky breeds, however, shows olsarly that the hernia oan be
suppressed by the appropriats modifier ar somplex of modifiers, and
the same may be true in your Frizsle stook, just as the domed siull
has been emphssised in the Folish.

If you can, I should be much oblige-d far further
details of the unorested female which transmitted heynis and of her
progeny as far as these have been bred, I should be glad, too, to
get the aetuml rumbers soored for eolour, heynia and orest at easah
Stage at whish they were counted in the FE, which you published
with Dunn, and mny subsequent broods, which may have been derived
from thess,

Ky cwn material was, of sourse, desligned, not to glear
up the whole story of the modifiers acoumulating in Aifferent
domesatle breeds but to nt‘uﬂr ths resction of single genes in the
wild species, The single gene ratios have throughout besn normal
and there 18 no feature in my resulss whish suggests more than
brifling causes of modification, It will be intersting to ses ir
my hernias are of both sexes and I should be glad in that sonrmotion
to know if you have continued to find suppressien in the males in
later generations,

Yours sinserely,



